
CENTURYLINK 
219 Legion Way SW, Ste 203D 
Olympia, WA 98502 
(206) 345-2362 
Email:  william.bridges@centurylink.com

William K. Bridges 
Director, State Legislative Affairs 
Public Policy 

August 27, 2020 

Via Web Portal

Mr. Mark L. Johnson 

Executive Director and Secretary 

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 

621 Woodland Square Loop SE 

Lacey, WA 98503 

RE: Docket No.UT-131949 

CenturyLink QC Washington Confidential Performance 

Assurance Plan Compliance Filing 

Dear Mr. Johnson: 

Pursuant to new requirements in the decision on Docket No. UT-131949, approving Qwest Corporation 

d/b/a CenturyLink QC’s Petition to Modify the Performance Assurance Plan and Performance Indicator 

Definitions, CenturyLink is supplying the following Excel reports to the Commission: 

Non-Confidential Reports: 

• State aggregate performance report (131949-CTL-271Exh14StatePID-Jul20.xlsx)

• State aggregate payment report (131949-CTL-P271PAPSUM-Jun20).

• Individual CLEC payment report for payment-eligible PIDs with payments (131949-

CTL-P271PAPSUMST-Jun20)1

Confidential Reports:  The confidential files are protected under WAC 480-07-160 as they 

contain CLEC-specific information that is competitively sensitive.  

• Individual CLEC performance report for payment-eligible and diagnostic PIDs (131949-

CTL-271Exh14StatePID-Jun20(C))

1 This report contains no data and is therefore non-confidential.  Had this report contained data, that data would 

have been deemed confidential pursuant to WAC 480-07-160 as the information would be CLEC-specific 

information that is competitively sensitive. 
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Redacted Reports:  Also included are the redacted versions of the above-referenced 

Confidential files. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions about this information. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

William K. Bridges 

 
WKB/jga 

Attachments 


